
TO:  HONORABLE CHAIRMAN AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

FROM: RON WHISENAND, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 09-003  
  825 RIVERSIDE AVE., UNIT 11 / APN: 009-157-015 
  APPLICANT – GOODWILL INDUSTRIES  

DATE:  OCTOBER 13, 2009 

Needs: For the Planning Commission to review the 6-month update of the Goodwill store 
located at 825 Riverside Avenue, Unit 11. 

Facts:  1. On April 14, 2009 the Planning Commission adopted Resolution 09-016 approving 
a Conditional Use Permit to allow for a donation drop-off facility for Goodwill 
Industries. 

  2. Condition No. 8 of the resolution requested that Staff report back to the Planning 
Commission to determine if the business is operating in compliance with applicable 
Conditions of Approval.  

Analysis 
and
Conclusion:  Staff has visited the site on a few different occasions and it appears that all 

conditions have been met, including signage prohibiting after hours drop-offs and 
the installation of security cameras. Additionally, the City has not received any 
complaints from neighbors regarding the Goodwill business.  

   

Options: After the review of this item, the Planning Commission is requested to take one of the 
actions listed below: 

a. Receive and file this Memo. 

b. Amend, modify, or reject the above-listed action. 

Attachments: 
1. Resolution 09-016 
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